



# WORK EXPERIENCE

## WEB DEVELOPER

BRAND CANDY (PTY) LTD

2022 - PRESENT

Developing of multiple bespoke websites at top Durban based agency for national and international clients. Working with Elementor, Divi, Gutenberg Blocks, ACF and occasionally developing website using PHP, HTML and CSS.

### RESPONSIBILITIES

- Working closely with Account management team and resource teams.
- Website Management and Maintenance.
- Developing websites using Elementor including Woocommerce online stores.
- Restoring websites with Deprecated PHP code in line with PHP8 changelog.
- Domain transfers and server migrations with KonsoleH.
- Test server setup for new website builds.
- Developing sites with ACF.
- Restoring website with malicious code and redirects, including malware scans and implementation of necessary security measures.
- Client facing training.
- Working on multiple brands.

### MAJOR CLIENTS

[Wonder](#), [Efekto](#), [Meelu](#), [Marshalls Security](#), [Innovate Durban](#), [Babanango Valley Lodge](#), [Makhasa Game Lodge](#), [The Hub](#), [Silkhouse](#), [Mr Price](#), [Plantland](#), [Nest Designs](#), [Woodbender](#)

[www.brandcandy.co.za](http://www.brandcandy.co.za)

## WEB DEVELOPER, DESIGN PROJECT MANAGER & HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

ASHLEY JADE (PTY) LTD

2020 - 2022

Implementing and running department systems and infrastructure to automate production where possible and improve manual production using the Kanban methodology.

### RESPONSIBILITIES


- Project management and project tracking using Trello; delivering the final product on time and creating customer satisfaction
- Managing the WordPress WooCommerce store and backend of the company website for a smooth user experience when shopping online
- Monitoring website statistics using Google Analytics to enhance web presence and marketing strategies
- Development and launch of new WordPress WooCommerce websites for international branches based in the EU and UK
- Communicate with logistics department to ensure timely delivery of product designs
- Ensure payments have been made before initiation of projects

[www.diamonddotpainting.co.za](http://www.diamonddotpainting.co.za)

## DEVLYN CHELIN

WEB DEVELOPER


 Durban North, South Africa

 +27 (0)76 489 4672

 devlynchelin6@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/devlyn-chelin-dev/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/devlyn-chelin-dev/)

 [www.chelin.dev](http://www.chelin.dev)

 <https://github.com/DChelin>

## PROFILE

With 4 years of agency experience I have learned the necessary skills to be equipped for an agency role or to work solely on a dedicated brand as a web developer. I am comfortable dealing with clients in person for take-off meetings, project progression meetings and KPI briefings.

## PROGRAMMS

---

Trello  
Microsoft Office  
Dropbox  
WordPress  
WooCommerce  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Visual Studio Code  
Visual Studio Code  
Google Business Suite  
Trello  
Clickup  
Monday.com  
WordPress  
WooCommerce  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Davinci Resolve 18  
Canva for CV's

## AWARDS

---

### LINKEDIN PYTHON ASSESSMENT BADGE

Top 30% of 3 Million people  
who took the assessment.

### LINKEDIN CSS ASSESSMENT BADGE

Top 5% of 1.4 Million people  
who took the assessment.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### TECHNICAL PROJECT MANAGER & ACCOUNT MANAGER

IKIND (PTY) LTD

2017 - 2020

Building and maintaining client relationships and overseeing multi-media project lifecycles using Waterfall methodologies. Office workflow and team management. Systems implementation and website management.

#### RESPONSIBILITIES

- Liaising with clients, to determine the scope of the project and deliverables
- Manage the full project lifecycle including defining, planning, tracking, and project completion
- Providing regular client feedback and maintaining a general client-project experience
- Create and implement a project strategy with client mindfulness
- Oversee production of projects and maintain project deadlines
- Source project material
- Manage design and marketing team to ensure communication and collaboration are implemented effectively
- Deliver the final project to the agreed quality, time and budget

#### MAJOR CLIENTS

[Signature Cosmetics](#), [Oyster Box Hotel](#), [Beverly Hills Hotel](#), [Ridgmont Highlands](#), [Durbans Best](#), [Summerhill Stud](#), [Hartford House](#), [Fenestra Asset Management](#), [Jackie Cameron School of Food & Wine](#), [Bonakude Consulting](#)

#### ACHIEVEMENTS

BNI Best Presentation Award 2020  
Best 60 Second Business Presentation Award

#### SKILL ACQUIRED

- DNS Management
- Domain Transfers/Domain Migrations/Domain Purchasing
- Waterfall Methodology
- Kanban Methodology
- Systems Implementation
- Negotiation
- Upselling & Cross-selling
- Time Management
- Team Management
- Problem Solving
- Client Facing Meetings
- Critical Thinking
- Adaptability
- Invoicing
- Quoting
- Monthly Cost Scheduling

[www.ikind.co](http://www.ikind.co)

## REFERENCES

---

### MEGAN FULLER

Brand Candy (PTY) LTD  
Digital Chief  
+27 (0)78 633 6662

### JANET WILSON

Brand Candy (PTY) LTD  
Primary Graphic Designer  
+27 (0)78 556 2857

### LISA PILLAY

Brand Candy (PTY) LTD  
Key Account Manager  
+27 (0)83 279 9834

### NATASHA STRYDOM

Ashley Jade (PTY) LTD  
Office Manager  
+27 (0)66 355 4072

### DIANDRA LEITCH

Ashley Jade (PTY) LTD  
Head of Dept  
+27 (0)84 977 9251

### CALYN HILDER

iKind (PTY) LTD  
Creative Lead  
+27 (0)82 493 1040

### JASON HILDER

Reload  
Web Developer  
+27 (0)68 656 8254

### GARETH STRACHAN

Print Central Co  
Client  
+27 (0)78 983 1349

### WENDY SAINT SLATER

Saint Slater  
CEO & Founder  
+27 (0)82 877 3297

## PMO PROJECT MANAGER

KC TRANSCRIPTIONS

2014 - 2017

## TRAVELLING CONSULTANT

BRAINJUUZ CONSULTING

2014 - 2015

## EDUCATION

### LEARN PYTHON PROGRAMMING MASTERCLASS

UDEMY

COMPLETED 2022

Python For Beginners Course Teaches You the Python Language Fast. Includes Python Online Training with Python 3.

### WEB DESIGN FOR BEGINNERS: BUILD A WEBSITE WITH HTML AND CSS

UDEMY

COMPLETED 2019

Learn the Basics of HTML and CSS and get Started with Web Design.

### 150 HOUR MASTER TEFL TESOL COURSE

GLOBAL LANGUAGE TRAINING

COMPLETED 2021

Necessities to mentoring and teaching including Business English and CLIL.